Page 1 of2

YW-ES-)\

Jurrius, Stephanie
EECISLATIVE SERVIGES . oo
CORY TO: R —— FOR:
From: Sharpe, Sandra Gheir T o
CAG
Sent:  July 6, 2011 10:48 AM Corporats Sorvioes Z o
To: Jurrius, Stephanie :ubfrcWoms Y
mployes snd Businass E@Pfg { :
Subject: FW: Building Together, Ontario's Long-Term Infrastructure Plan f"’;";"; ‘ a0\ Wi
B evices
From: Ministry of Infrastructure [mailto:info.moi@ontario.ca] Human Services e
Sent: June 24, 2011 4:21 PM Feo) Living

To: Kolb, Emil
Subject: Building Together, Ontario's Long-Term Infrastructure Plan

Ministry of Infrastructure Ministére de linfrastructure

Office of the Minister Bureau du ministre

5th Floor, Mowat Block 5e étage, édifice Mowat ‘

800 Bay Street 800, rue Bay Ontaric
Toronto ON M7A 1C2 Toronto (Ontario) M7A 1C2

Tel: 416 325-5270 Tél 416 325-5270

Fax: 416 325-8860 Teléc: 416 325-8860 June 24, 2011

www . ontaric.ca/infrastructurewww . ontario. cafinfrastructure

Mr Emil Kolb REFERRAL T0

Chair RECOMMENDED
Regional Municipality of Peel DIRECTION BECUIRED

emil. kolb@peelregion.ca RECEIPT RE@QMMENDEE}WW %

Dear Chair Kolb:

| am pleased to inform you of the release of the Government of Ontario’s new long-term
infrastructure plan, Building Together.

Building Together presents a strategic framework for continued infrastructure
investment that drives economic growth and enhances our quality of life. It also
provides clarity, sustainability and greater predictability in Ontario’s infrastructure
policies, while focusing on ensuring the province remains economically competitive and
innovative.

Through Building Together, the province will continue {0 make significant investments in
public infrastructure over the next decade. We will begin by investing more than $35
billion over the next three years, including $12.8 billion in 2011-12. These investments
are projected to create and preserve over 300,000 jobs.

The development of our plan was guided by our extensive consuitations across the
province, and | am gratefu! for the valuable input of our pariners in this important
process.

The detailed plan is available on our ministry’s website. To access the full document,
please visit www.ontario.ca/buildingtogether.

We value collaboration with our partners in addressing the province’s infrastructure
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challenges. Working fogether;-we-have crafted a long-term plan which will focus Ontario’s infrastructure
investments to ereate jobs and help enhance the quality of life of all Ontarians.

Pfease accept rhy '\}e'r'g(' best Wishes.

Sincerely,

Bob Chiarelli
Minister of Infrastructure

c: Mr David Szwarc, Chief Administrative Officer, Regional Municipality of Peel
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